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From: official information
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 12:58
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: FW: HPE CM: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21062 -  - Rates, Expenditure and 

Population
Attachments: LGOIMA 21062 -  - Rates and Population information from Annual Reports 

Statistic NZ.XLSX; Pensioner Housing Spend.XLSX

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

Your request: 
Please kindly provide the total rates collected by the Council over the last 20 years (provide this year by year). Please 
also provide the population for the city year by year for the past 20 years 

Our response: 
Please see attached spreadsheet: LGOIMA 21062 -  - Rates and Population information from Annual Reports / 
Statistic NZ 

Your request: 
Please further provide the dollar value over the same period (past 20 years) on water, sewage reticulation, 
infrastructure, fireworks displays, refurbishing Council housing for low income people. 

Our response: 
Hamilton City Councils expenditure regarding Water, Waste Water and Infrastructure are included in all of our 
Annual Reports that are on the Council website. Please see the following link to the Annual Reports for your review: 
https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-council/council-publications/annualreport/Pages/default.aspx. With regards to 
spend on Fireworks displays – HCC has not and does not spend money in this area. In regards to pensioner housing, 
please see the attached spreadsheet: Pensioner Housing Spend 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana Taunoa 
Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: "Hamilton City Council" <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 11:39 PM  
To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>  
Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-210225-DXCRL-XPK  
HCC Website - Request for Information 
 
Reference: HCC-RFI-210225-DXCRL-XPK 
Attachment: not supplied 
 
Contact title:  
Contact first name:  
Contact last name:  
Organisation:  
Preferred contact method: Email 
Email address:  
Phone number:  
 
Request message 
Hi Team 
 
Please kindly provide the total rates collected by the Council over the last 20 years (provide this year by year).  
 
Please further provide the dollar value over the same period (past 20 years) on water, sewage reticulation, 
infrastructure, fireworks displays, refurbishing Council housing for low income people. 
 
Please also provide the population for the city year by year for the past 20 years  
 
Kindly provide the above information in Excel if possible. 
 
Regards 

  




